KELLAHIN AND KELLAHIN
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

£L PATIO BUILDING

TELEPHONE (SOS) 982-4285
W. THOMAS KELLAHIN® 117 NORTH GUADALUPE S erax (508) 982.2047
*NEW MEXICO BOARD OF LEGAL SPECIALIZATION PosT OFFICE Box 2265
RECOGNIZED SPECIALIST IN THE AREA OoF
NATURAL RESOURCES-OIL AND GAS LAW SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-22685

JASON KELLAHIN {(RETIRED 1991)

October 2, 2000

Via Facsimile and Federal Express

Mr. Chris Williams, Supervisor
Oil Conservation Division

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Shelby "14" Well No. 1
Administrative Application of Chesapeake Operating, Inc.,
for a Directional Wellbore W/2 Section 14, T16S, R36E
Unorthodox Surface Location: 577 feet FWL x 1299 feet FNL

Standard Subsurface Location: 1684 feet FWL x 660 feet FNL
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Williams:

In accordance with our phone conversation on Friday, I confirmed with Mr.
Stogner (OCD-Santa Fe) that it was not necessary to obtain his approval for an

unorthodox surface location when the bottom hole location is intended to be at a standard
subsurface location.

The originals of the APD and attachments which I transmitted to you on Friday
by facsimile have been sent to you by Federal Express.

Chesapeake would like to commence drilling this well on Monday, October 2,
2000. Please call me if you have any questions.

cfx: OCD-Santa Fe
Attn: Mr. Michael E. Stogner

cfx: Chesapeake Operating, Inc.
Attn: Lynda Townsend



